Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi,

Claims created.

For Item number 1, pls check the vehicle number SJU 1638T is not insured with us.

With Regards

Senior Admin Assistant

MTCL@income.com.sg
Monday, 24 May 2021 6:53 PM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto

) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Sunday, 23 May 2021 8:50 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Request claim number

S/No

Claimant (Owner / | Claimant | Income
Taxi Company) Vehicle | Vehicle
No.

No.

Date of
Accident

Time of
Accident

Estimate

Tentative
repair
cost



1 NOT OI COMFORT SHA SJU 20/04/2021 | 8:20 2084.15 | 1200
TRANSPORTATION | 4353E | 1638T

2 [ MT/1131436- | SMRT BUSES LTD SMB SLK 10/05/2021 | 19:07 12,179.51 | 5850

002 1334R | 9010L

3 | MT/1128773- COMFORT SH SIW 17/04/2021 | 14:25 7135.00 | 3550
002 TRANSPORTATION | 6144L | 7900S

4 | MT/1128754- | CITY CAB PTE LTD SHC SFS 18/04/2021 | 22:50 5658.88 1700
003 334B [ 9699D

Claim received from LKK Auto

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



